

To: Allen S. Lindsay, SR
E-Mail: allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 14, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0347-EX-ST-2014

Message:

NASA cannot concur with this request at this time. Evaluation based on the data provided indicates that this operation could potentially impact the ISS-to-TDRS return link in S-band. Io/No calculations exceed the (-10 dB) limit. NASA requests additional information such as transmitter power and full details on the transmitting antenna and installation (e.g., pointing direction, gain, radiating pattern etc.) to be able to compute actual interference levels.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 14, 2014 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 23941